

## **ORCID** peer review week



Liz Allen Director of Strategic Initiatives, F1000



ORCID Webinar | September 10th 2018



### F1000 open research publishing platforms



## ORCID full house! (nearly)



records discussing predatory journals. Subsequently, we extracted statements from the empirical studies describing

Add a Comment

#### F1000

## Recognition for reviewing activity ...



AUTOMATICALLY!

#### F1000

## From authorship to contribution ... and other meta-data ...



#### F1000

## **ORCID full house! (nearly)**



## ORCID full house! (nearly)

BROWSE HOW TO PUBLISH Y ABOUT Y BLOG		MY ACCOUNT 💙 SIG
() Check for updates	di	Onen Deer Pavieur
RESEARCH ARTICLE	METRICS	Open Peer Review
Participants' perspectives and preferences on clinical		Referee Status: VV
trial result dissemination: The TRUST Thyroid Trial	261	
	VIEWS	Invited Referees
experience [version 1: referees: 2 approved]		
Emmy Racine (1) <sup>1</sup> , Caroline Hurley <sup>1</sup> , Aoife Cheung <sup>1</sup> , Carol Sinnott (1) <sup>2</sup> ,	37	Version(s) 1 2
Keron Matvienko-Sikar <sup>1</sup> , Christine Baumgartner <sup>3</sup> , Nicolas Rodondi <sup>3,4</sup> , William H	C DOWNLOADS	Version 1
Smithson <sup>5</sup> , Patricia M. Kearney		11 Apr 2018
	🖳 Get PDF	
Abstract	🗬 Get XML	
	Con and	1 Shaun F Treweek (1), University of Aberdeen
	66 Cite	UK Hanne 3ruhn 👘 , University of Aberdeen, UK
Background: While there is an increasing consensus that clinical trial results should be shared with trial participants, there is a lack of evidence on the most appropriate methods. The aim	C Export	2 Thilo Kroll (1), University College Dublin,
of this study is to use a patient and public involvement (PPI) approach to identify, develop and	Track	Ireland
evaluate a patient-preferred method of receiving results of the Thyroid Hormone		Marina Zaki, University College Dublin, Ireland
Replacement for Subclinical Hypo-Thyroidism Trial (TRUST).	Email	All reports (2)
Methods: This is a mixed methods study with three consecutive phases. Phase 1 iteratively developed a patient-preferred result method using semi-structured focus groups and a	< Share	Comments on this article
consensus-orientated-decision model, a PPI group to refine the method and adult literacy	-	
review for plain English assessment. Phase 2 was a single-blind parallel group trial. Irish TRUST		All comments (0)
participants were randomised to the intervention (patient-preferred method) and control group		Add a Comment
developed by lead study site). Phase 3 used a patient understanding questionnaire to compare p	patient	
understanding of results between the two methods. Results: Patients want to receive results of clinical trials, with qualitative findings indicating three	a kay thomas	
including 'acknowledgement of individual contribution', 'contributing for a collective benefit' and	and the second	Sign up for content alerts
accessible and easy to understand results'. Building on these findings, a patient-preferred metho		
results was developed as described above. TRUST participants (n=101) were randomised to the i	-	Your email address SIGN UP
questionnaire response rate was 74% for the intervention group and 62% for the control group.	There were no	
differences in patient understanding between the two methods.		



# Thoughts? Questions? Ideas?

Liz Allen Director of Strategic Initiatives, F1000



ORCID Webinar | September 10th 2018



## About me

- F1000 Director of Strategic Initiatives(2015 present)
- Head of Evaluation at Wellcome (2000 2015)
- Co-led development of project CRediT (2010 present)
- ORCID, Board of Directors (2010 2015)
- Crossref, Board of Directors (2017 present)
- Visiting Senior Research Fellows at Policy Institute @ KCL
- Love all things research outputs, metrics & 'science of science'



## Linking research outputs: ORCID



**COLLECT & CONNECT FOR RESEARCH** 

Research outputs: links to research inputs

. . .

Source: https://members.orcid.org/cc-funders

 $\nabla R$ 

